W02 SZ0Z ¢ dag ‘(INVHONE) el aynp Jo} pejeisuss

Auwlepeoy dald ISBOIGLION ~ 020

0 | abed
ohueps Jof X3 &

‘N = 8dA] Jawiied ‘N = poulep wewed ‘07 = B10) Aq peIayid ‘uondo J8pIO ¥oRUD d AQ PELIOS  UoTORRS

{A = £0187 'N = LONAPYNDOUD Ag Neaig abed

‘PE0FLO = (SIPf yoeq [Broxddy ‘A = ZPIOH UQ

0000 -000-1GEF-0022 0L L -0-00L1 -29 (¥BEZ00) 9202

{ooveLcL) SH
ZL oL FANY] . poRiUNS SZIEN/B0 ggeble - S3NddNS 2440 ¥F000-82H  G2/LS/80 9Z/GZ0T
# Jejsifey 1Z2000-920d9 #0d sje(] yoeuD piymies
0000 -849-1SEP -00LZ -0L L1 -G-00} 1 -29 (SBEZ00) 5T0Z
{oor6LEl) S .
LETL IEEL pepiugns 5Z/E0/B60 OFSPLE - S3MddNS 201440 SPOOD-02Y  SE/ZTIR0 V2ISZ0Z
’ . 12556 ¥D 'VivOuy
_ 13341S Hie a8
{L/201L006) THYMCHVH IOV STISNIH JOpUSA
034D GO0 JUROUIY SD10ALY [B10}
# Jopsibioy 0Z000-9Z0dE #0d 2)27] HoeuUD piyoleg
0000 -000~-1£55~0L28-0L1 L ~0-0000-29 (8/6L00) 9Z0Z
(oovsL81) 942 19V - SH
0008 00°08 papiugng SZ/20/60 8510128 -~ AMIANIA "ALYM 8£000-92d SZ/1E/80 9Z/STOE
_ 20556 VO WIHNg
98/£ X083 Od
{1/581000) OO HALVI SONIHIS TYLISAYD JOPUBA v
3oeuyd 00E2ZEeT NOUNY 8DJOAL] 2101 .
# ioysifiay L0000-920dd #0d BB 08U pjuoed
0000 -000 -05¥S ~00€/ Q000 -0 -0000 -29 (Z60000) 9Z0Z
© SH-3ONVHNASNI :
00'zee'2 o0Eee'z pepiLugng cziete0  (09vBiEL) 0.66F ATHINOW 800092 SZ/LO/0L 92/9202
9E/S8 VD FBLBM
696 X057 "O'd
_ (17211020} 3dvgieLEYD JCPUSA gy
HRYY  IEV6 JUNOUIY SHIOAUS [0
0000 -849 -L58F -004Z-0LLL -0 -001 1L -29 (56£200)} 920Z
. (ooteser) SW
porey Pe'ol pepugng €Z/E0/60  Old4O MALO-LAPW-AMNL = S3ddNS 301440 PLO0O-0ZY  S2/LE/G0 DZ/GTOZ .
0000 -229-L6E¥ ~0001 -0L11 -0-00¥} -20 (LB6EZ00) 9202
(oave2EL) S - $3ddNS
£0'6¥F eoer papiugng SZ/e0/60 MO LATN-AMNL NOILLYYEAT30 20000924 SZ/LE/R0 9Z/6E0C *
FZL86 YA eflees
81880 Xog8 Od

(1/95L020) "ONY' seoiMes jEjdes uozeury FODUBA Y

: P
$492UD dV UNodoY Nueg AUned - ALNNOD

093y queyg

.,_Emmm@m. wewiied |

N GZ0Z/£0/60 PRANPaYDS
espheghoy



, WdS0:Z 202§ des (LNVHDAR) U89 SINF 10} paleiousD) Awsapesy dald 3se0dUyHON - 0.0
£ Jo g ebed . , (A = 0487 °N = ooiApyesyD A yeaig abed
spuiojos ol dH3 & 'YEOYLO = (3)P] Yoed |eaasddy ‘A = PIOH UO ‘N = adi | wswied ‘N = pougapy Juswiked ‘02 = Bip) Aq paielild ‘uodQ JepIO osyD d A peuog  Loloelsg

£8'206'42) 2’ 825'2EL
T S A
ALNMOD Junosoy Jued - ANND AG SISNAIXS

¥o94)  00°666°) WNOLNY 3D10AUL 8501 osjy safojdwg §
# JejsiBay 8¥000-920d9 #0d Sl ity piycies aojoaul Sjeopdng poH
0060 -828-0085 ~00.LE -0000 -0 -00060-29 (180000} 9202
(o9raLEL) SIN - 1SVIMYINEG
00’0l 00°05 : papiqng CZICO/B0 S 622806 THONM 99000-92 GS/Z0/E0 9Z/5202

# J3)s10ay Lp000-920d8 #0d 2BQ HOOUD piucieg
0000 -000 -008S -C0L€ ~0000 -0 -0000 -9 (080000) 9202
SH - LSV-DIVIRIG

00520’} 3 00'520'} pepiugng gzisoe0  (09v6ic)) 52206 /HONMT G9000-92M - S2/Z0M60 92/520T
1615-12556 YO YLVOUY
AV HIAOTO S182 :
(1/4800€0) AN HOTAVL OpUSA dY
WBYD 6L unory esjoau| [
# oisifay #£000-92048 #0d S18(] Y9G PrI2g
0000 -829~0Z55-0048-€611 -0 -0000-29 (€61000) 92302
$-660.682525
6L k1L 6L4LE papiugng Sz/e0/60  (ooyelel) 52818 - ORILOT T - SN 25000-92d _ G2/81/80 92/520L

00£.-66896 VO 'OLNINVHOVS _
00€.66 XOd Od
(1/200000) 38 © d 0PUBA dY

WD EV'ZZ JUNGIUY 2DI0ALS [B30L
# L@«m_mmm @NOOO:@NO&M #0d BlE(] ¥aayD piusieg

(PeruNUGs)

Gm:c_u.coo,v ) IOBUBA oY |

J9)s183y Juswifed : _ egghegbey |



WdS0°C 5202 € deg '(INVHDAr) Juels sinr 10} pajeIauss) Awmpesy duld jseoiyuoN -840
. _ , _ (A = £0197 "N = ze01npypioayD Aq y2aig abeg
‘FE0PL0 = (SIPI Uojeg [eAoiddy A = (pIoH UQ *N = ed L Jusuifed ‘N = poiei waliked ‘o = B1Q) Ag paseild ‘uopdQ JBRIO NSO d Aq peiog  Lolosjag
_ 65'Z9'%$
69'629'%$ junotify B0IAPYAIOUD JE]0) g juned piedaA ] WNODHOY 9 JNOD¥OBYD jurog ewded - sjgjoL podey

£198 5ed
ool o) U3 &

Wwaiufed Ut ss10usp 4
e WaluAed wel) JusISp sluRY YoayD SSJoUSD 4,
L SIOpUSA OSly saiojdiug J0 JoquInN B
© o suewded Ager 1o Jequini @ -
syuauided pledeid Jo Jequiny j
Z Jopuaa JuaJsip & 0} SlUawWAed jo Jaquuny ,
warsn LSTHIEIN] A0 SWALE vrvrn
-000°000°L%
666'6668 - 000°008%
666'667% - 000°002$
666'661% - 000°00L$
666'66% - 000°GLS
666'PLS - 0D00LS
. 66668 - 000's$
Z BB6'7S - 000°L$
666% - 0054
l 66v$ - 00L%
g 66% - 0%

SINNOD NOLLNERISIT INNOWY SDIAGYMIIHO

65'GZS'FE unowy mwﬁwa«m el

. 0o xel ssjeg piedur (g0}

: _ 85'5Z0'e JNOWIY SSIABYIOBUD 12301
: 0 : SOIAPY RIEOA 10 JequinN

SUARY HOW JO JaquInN

$408UD) JO JSGUnN

SJUSAR J0 JSGUINN

65°529'%$

L= T~ I — ]

SH994 d U029y sfueg AUNog - KINNOD Tunoooy yues SZ0Z/£0/60 PaINPaYas

igys1Bay Jusuifey B ' egghegboy




WdED-Z) 8202 62 Brry ‘(LNVEDNE) s slnr Joj pejeleuss

Awispeay datd JSeOdYUON « D10

40 | ebed
oiuofiies 0f 552 &8

(A = ¢0187 N = i B0IApyosUn) Aq sealg sbeg
'686£ 10 = (S)p) usreg _m.a.a% A = EPIOH UQ ‘N = odA | Wsluked ‘N = pouiely wuswiked ‘0. = HI10) Aq pessii4 ‘vondo JepI0 %08y dv Ag pelios  uonosies

00°0L 00°0. papugng gz/ee/80  {(6929.81) £0S0) SH fend spodg §2/40/80 92/920T
62189 OW ‘810718
827064 X0t 'O'd
{L/8910E0) ¥ued SN JOpuUSA 1084
yoayn  JoeR junouly edjoAu| jejol
# J9)s16ay 9£000-0Z0de #0d SR OaUD piyrEeg
0000-8/9-16e¥ -00.2-0L1L-0-001L -29 (S6€200) 9202
{yoLoLEl) S
lese le88 papLLcgng SZ/8Z/80 126962 - $3IMddNS 301440 ¥S000-0Zd  5Z/61/80 9Z/SE0Z
= 10866 vO "Byaunyg
~ 184d6z8z
{LI71080) 00 Jaded duoey JOPpUBA, 4
WD 059187 Junowny ao1oAu [E30L
# lejsibay BZ000r9Z0dE #0d SBQ OBUD piusieg
0000 -000-5088 “000) ~0LL L -0 -0000-29 {(BSLODO) 9Z0T
NoOqEDA Msiepn SWEN JWsIsUIq
(roroist)
059152 059152 pepwIgng SZ/8Z/30 00./9985Z6 SH ~ SX00THYIA 9F000-974 SZ/LOR0 92/ST02 3
_ , ¥ez66 XL ‘SEleq
DOO¥HE %08 °0'd
{#i801020) Yoogies ), AUSIBA W/E/Q "UoY SSIKUSH 1opusA dy
HoBUD  B0GLE JLNOLINY 9D10AU] [BIOL
# 1815160y 81000-82048 #0d S1B(] JOOUD piyoeg
_ 0000 -00D -€Z95 -004Z 0L L1 ~0 ~0000 -2 3983 9z08
{roLo/sl) 000-1.025281-610
B8O0'GiE 80'SlE panilugng ST/RC/80 LELFEBBE TVINTY H3HHOD 9e000-02Y  GE/0E/80 9ZfgZ02
FERO-902G. XU ‘SVTIVd .
1£8099 X0dg Od
{1/¥Z2000) "ONI SWILSAS SSANISNE TYLSYOD 10pUSA dv
YD £o'pe JUNouny 3ol |2je ) _
G000 -000-LSEF-00LZ-0LEL-0-00L1-29 (¥PBEZ0O) 9202
(FoLaser) _ SH
£9'VE £9'vE pepiuGng SZ/8T/30 HdTO-dirdE0F - 83aNddNS 301340 £L000-92Y G260 9E/ST0Z s

¥Z196 VAL ‘SpEeS
$815E0 X0g Od
Ewmsme "ONY' $30M08 _s_%o uozewy

..Em_mmm EoE»mn_

(pryoyed suedy)

JOPUSA g

SZOZT/6Z/80 - STOE/EZ/E0 POINPoYOS

egpAegboy



WJE0'ZL §2Z0Z 62 Bny ‘(INYHOAM WD @)n[ 104 pejersues

Kwiepeoy daid 1SEOSHON - 0.0

¥ 40 ¢ ebeg
ppuofips 4of 53 A

‘686810 = ()

(A= 0d87Z 'N = (ooipypiosyd Aq jeaig ebed
Pl yoed leaoiddy ‘A = $pjoH HO ‘N = edi | juswided *N = poyely wawled ‘0. = Bin) Ag passiiid ‘UondQ 19pIQ U0 JV Aq paliog  Lohiesies

# Jejsifioy ¥5000-920d8 #0d 1B X0a4yD Biyaed duswied el :ploH
- -ZPe6- - - - -z9 {L¥FL00) 9202
CRIOHLvH
3HL - HONVENSNI
61'849 §l'8/g pajLgns sziezien  (bololsl) gz128 © dINOD 31VLS GL000-924 ST/LET/B0 9T/STOZ
0000 -000-L£85-00LZ-0LL1 -0 -00LL -29 {9gE200) 9202
o0'ZLE 00'ZLE pepILIgng GZ/9zis0  (P019LE)) SZ20L Bussiuaapy SZ/E0/L0 9E/ST0E
0000-8/9-18E¥ -G0LE 0L L1 -0-00}1 -28 {56TE00Q) 9Z0E
(x01942)) S
1808 1902 pepituang 8Z/82/80 201440 SN LB0BLBSEL - SATddNS 31440 ¥L000-92d  SZ/6L/B0 ©E/SZOZ «
0000 -000-}5EY ~004Z-0L 4L -0 -0041 -29 (¥B€200) 9202
{voreiel) SH - .
LE'BE 1868 g pemwgng SZ/ZI80 IOI4H0 SH 180618521 - STNddNS D140 £L000-924  S2/61/80 9T/S0L .
{008 -000-04 27 -004E 0000 -0 -0000-29 (E9¥L00) 9Z0Z
‘ {yorazelL) ,
15798 Pl-n s pepIIqns 52/92/80 Mv3HE SH L806485EL jsepieaig SH 8Z/61/30 92/6202
0000 -89 -01E¥ -000L ~0L11 -0-0082-29 (EE6100) 9202
. {vor9/€1) SoBUg
89'8Z 89'82 paRigng §Z/92180 4073 180618621 a1eaIsly/d01d GZ/61/80 9E/SZ0E
_ 0000 -848-168F -000L -0LL )L -6 -00¥L -29 (LBEZO0) 90T
(pos8281) Avad
258 1578 pemgng §%/97/80 1B06LESZE  FHOD S - SHOVNS 2L000-924 SZ/BL/8D 9Z/SEZ0Z .
0000 -8.8-0085 -00.E -0000 -0 -0000-29 (1L80000) 8202
_ {yoLoicl) N 40f
05'68 0598 PERIWIANG §2/82/80 sNoLiLz) HolENNsed SHHA ST/0Z/80 9Z/STOT
0000 -000-1885 -0022 -0000 -0 -0000-29 (£9Z100) 9Z0Z
{(eeB9iEL)
0’ 0e'g pamIIang GZIBZI30 . S3340LLLEL 59 sojAlDg SE/LE/80 92/520C
0000 -000 -008S 004 -0000 -0 0000 -28 (080000) 9Z0Z
(¥0igict)
0988 05'G8 peywang GZ/32/30 OLLIZL  suogeynsuc) SHHQ 8Z/0Z/20 BE/SZ0T
0000 -000 ~¥9E¥ ~00ZF -0081 -0 -0000-29 (¥#12000) 8Z0Z
(panuuos) i
(penujuos) pagiugng gz/ezie0 (692981 £0£01 SH feny spodg GZ/I0/80 BZ/SZ0Z
{penuyuoo) (1/901020) Jueg SN _ JOPUBA 103410

19118y _u:wEhmn_

ecohegboy

SZTOZI6ZIR0 - SZ0T/RTIS0 PRINPdYSS



Wd£0:Z} 5202 62 By ‘(LNWNDNF) U810 21np o) pajeletias : Awspeoy daid JSEODYMON - 0.0
_ (A = 40I8Z *N = ¢P0IMRYPIIRUD AQ Heaug abed
.mmmﬂon@u:._oﬁm_m>2&<.>u§oxgo,zu8&.§§mn_.z%o%%%ﬁ?m.ﬁumhoznveﬂm_n__:o_ao‘_meoxumﬁoaignwtomuo_ﬁm_om

710 ¢ ebeg .
pruafiin 0 443 &

0282182}
\edodia.

Zv'9zs'zel 22098y
R T

ALNNOS Jumossy yueg - GNN A9 STSNILXS

HoOUD  £O'BEEL junoury ao1oAu] [ejoL _
# teisifioy 95G00-920dd #0d gt piuores
_ 0000 -8.9-6065 -00.Z -E£6L1 -0 -0000-22 (881000) 9202
SZR/ELIFELSE
ooy
. . (ror9.€4) 1 9811-6Z8-L0L
LY . vLeh _ pepiugng SZ/82/20 SZ0ZS 90X {SIN} INOH 92000924 SZ/LE/80 9E/SZ0Z

(penunuon) , JOPUBA v

$§08UD dV WNOIDY Yueg AHUNc - ALNAOD N33y Kueg SZ0Z/6Z/80 - STOZIST/SH POINPIYDS

1918163y Juswifey mwohmm_cmm



WJE0:EL SZ0T 62 BNy (LNVHONr) jel1s siinp 1oy pejeieuen Awespeoy deiq }secoyuUoN - 040

¥ 10 ¥ ebed (A =20187 ‘N = emoSv.qumso £g yeaug ebeg
opuolies Jof JH3 & ‘686EL0 = (S)p] Yoieg _m>e&< A= LPIOH UQ "N = 8dAL Emg& N = potpep weuiked ‘g = B10) Aq passii ‘uopdo J8pIO %08UD dv AQ papeg  Lojdseg
oA
ZT08EyS JUNOWY B0IAPYPI0BYD [BI0L ¢ ]noY pIEDA 0 WNODHIY ¢ wnopyesyy g} una) JewAed - s{ejo, Jodey

BB JBUI4 SBICUSD 4
BureU JuatiAed UBL] WBISHID SLIBL J0oyD Selouap
slopus, 0sly saA0jdwT JO JBQWNN B
swietuAed Ager jo sequiny D
sluswied predead 10 sequuny |
7 " Jopush jusisylp B o} sjuswAed jo Jaquiny
werns LSTHTINI 4O SIWTL wrns
- 000'000°1$
666'668% - 000°005$
666'66¥% - Q000024
666'661% - 000'001$
665'66% - 000'51%
686'FL$ -000'01%
. . 66665 - 000'G$
Z 666'78 - 000'L$
666% - 0058
l B6S -00L%
Z 66% -0%

SINNGCO NOLLNEHLSIA LNNOWY IAQYAMOTHD
(LAl UnoWwY esuedx3 (2101
00'$ ¥e] sefeg pledun [Blo)
ZZ05EYS JUNOURY SAADYIBUD |ej0L -
¢ . SAAPY PIBDA JO JACUINN
¢ SOMPY HOV JO JaquinN
Nﬂomﬂnﬁﬂ [ ) 309N JO JSQUINN
gL siuewiAe Jo Jaguny

SHOSUD dY JUNOISY yueg Ajunod - ALNNOD JuNooay sjueg - $207/52/80 - $Z0Z/8Z/20 PIINPIUDS

1o)siBay EwE\nm_m | mme%m_,umm




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board
Tuesday, September 2, 2025
NPA HS, Rm2
1761 11t Street Arcata, CA 95521

Minutes
4:15pm

1. Call to Order/Agenda

Board Members present: Jim Hilton, Rebecca Hall, Jessica Callahan

Others present: Bridget Quinn, NPA Teacher; Adam Hess, Charter Director; Jillian
Sheppard, Parent; Janice Lourenzo, HCOE Liaison

2. Action Items to Be Considered
2.1 Adopt the Agenda
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to adopt the
agenda.
Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan
Robert Ziemer
Motion carried, 3-0-0

2.2 Adopt the Warrants
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to adopt the
warrants.
Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan
Robert Ziemer
Motion carried, 3-0-0

3. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda
3.1 Comments by the Public: Introduction of the guests were made. Both Janice
Lourenzo and lJillian Sheppard shared their background and reason for
attending the meeting.



4. Action Items to be Considered
4.1 Approval of Local Assignments of 25-26

Charter Director Adam Hess shared the local assignments for the 25-26
school year. The board briefly discussed the roles and changes to this school
year’s local assignments.

It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve
the 2025-2026 LCAP.

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan
Robert Ziemer
Motion carried, 3-0-0

4.2 Approval of Contract for 25-26 School year

The board briefly reviewed the 2025-2026 contracts and changes that were
shared by Charter Director Adam Hess

It was moved by Rebecca Hall and seconded by Jessica Callahan to approve
the 2025-2026 Contracts.

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan
Robert Ziemer
Motion carried, 3-0-0

4.3 Approval of a New Board Member

The board briefly discussed the addition of Jillian Sheppard as a new board
member.

It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve
Jillian Sheppard as a board member

Ayes Noes Absent
Jim Hilton
Rebecca Hall
Jessica Callahan
Robert Ziemer
Motion carried, 3-0-0



5. Next Board Meeting
5.1 Possible Agenda Items

The board requested a matrix of roles for all school employees. The board
requested a breakdown of the budget by line item.

5.2 Next Board Meeting Date: September 9th at 4:15pm.

6. Adjournment at 5:35 pm



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Unaudited Actual 12 10124 0134163

Academy

Humboldt County Office of Educatlon FINANCIAL REPORT . Form CA

Humboldt County 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals ' FEAA26PFAF(2024-25)
Charter School Certification

Charter Number:

To the entity that approved the charter school:

2024-25 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL F[NANCIAL REPORT: This raport {s hereby approved and filed by the charter school
pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(b).

Signed: . Date:
Charter Schoal Official
{Original signature requlred)

Piinted “Title:
Name:

To the County Superintendant of Schools:

2024-25 CHARTER SCGHOOL UNAUDITED AGTUAL FINANGIAL REPORT: This report has been reviewed and Is hereby flied with the
County Supefintendent of Schoals pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(3)

Signed: Date:

Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Enfity
{Origlnal signature required}

Printed

Narma: Title:

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2024.25 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANGIAL REPORT: This report has been verlfled for mathematical acouracy by the
County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed: . Date:

County Superntendent/Designes
(Original signature required)

For additional Informatlon on the unaudited actual financial report, please contact:

Far Approving Entity: For Charter Schaool:
Caray Weher Adam Hess
Name Namea
Assistant Superintendant of Business Services  Director
Tile Title
' : 707-445-7066 707-822-0861
Telephone . Telephone
cweber@hcos.org ahess @horthcoastiprep.arg
E-mail Address ‘ E-mail Addrass

Califamila Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - SACS V13
File; CA_CharterSchool, Varsion 2 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Nerthcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts

Unaudited Actuals

Academy
Humbeldt County Office of Educatlon TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 10124 0134163
Humboldt County Form TC
FBAA26PFAF (2024-25)
G = Ganeral Ledger Data; 8 = Supplemental Data
; [ata Supplled For:
Form Descriptien 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budgat
a1 General Fund/County Schoal Service Fund G
08 Studant Activity Speclal Revenue Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 . Child Develepment Fund
13 Cafelerln Special Revenue Fund
14 Deferred Mainienance Fund
15 Pupll Transperiation Equipment Fund
17 Speclal Reserve Fund fer Other Than Capltal Outlay Prejects
18 Schooi Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
- 19 Foundation Special Revenus Fund
20 Spacial Reserve Fund for Posternploy ment Benafits
21 Bullding Fund
25 Capltal Facilities Fund
30 State School Building Eease-Purchase Fund
35 County Schecl Faclltles Fund
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
49 Capltal Praject Fund for Blended Compenent Units
51 Baond Interest and Redemption Fund
52 Debt Sarvice Fund for Blended Component Units
53 Tax Qverride Fung
66 Debt Service Fund _
57 Feoundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
82 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund G G
63 Other Enterprise Fund
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
87 Self-Insurance Fund
7 Retiree Beneflt Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund
A Average Dally Attendance )
ASSET  Schedule of Capltal Assets
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification
CAT Schedule for Categoricals ~
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabfitles 8
ESMOE  Every Student Succeads Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR - Indirect Cost Rate Workshest 8
L Lottery Report ‘ GS
PCRAF  Program Cost Report Scheduls of Allocation Factors GS
PCR Pragram Gost Report GS
SEAS Speclal Education Revenue Allocations Seﬁ:p (SELPA Selaction)
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals -

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SBACS V13

File: TC, Verslon 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:39 AM




Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoiting Softwars - SACS V13
File: TC, Versfon 3 Paga 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 11:32 AM




Northceast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Unaudited Actuals

12 10124 0134163

Humholdt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
Humboldt County Expanses by Object Form 62
FBAAZBPFAF({2024-25)
202425 2025-26 Percent
Description Rasource Codes Obfect Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8009 1,357,629.0C 1,378,793.00 -1.3%
2) Federal Revenue 6100-8299 0,472,00 16,631.00 75.6%
3) Other State Rav eue 8300-6598 101,003,560 157,412.00 55.8%
4) Cther Local Revenus 8600-8799 128,878.72 108,046.00 «16.2%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,636,883,22 1,860,862.00 1.5%
B, EXPENSES )
1) Certif loated Salarfes 1000-199% 619,262.80 5683,138.00 -5,8%
2} Claseiflad Safarles 2000-299% 307,687,17 172,486.00 -43.8%
3) Einploy ae Benefits 3000-3299 361,840,08 305,038,060 -15.7%
4) Books and Supplles 40004998 48,640,687 95,924,00 99,7%
5) Servicas and Gther Operating Ex;;enaas . 6000-5899 454,317.18 A81,991,00 6,1%
8) Depreclation and Amortization ' 6000-6899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (exeluding Transfers of Indiect Gosts) Ao 0.00 110100 New
'.8) Other Outgo - Tll‘ansfers of Indirect Casts 7300-7399 0,00 ; 0,00 0,0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES . 1,791,548.10 1,640,678.00 -8.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING BOURGES AND USES (A5 -B9) (164,564,886} 20,204.00 -113.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
1Y Interfund Transfars
a) Transfers In- BICC-B929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- ) Transfars Out 7600-7629 0.00 0,00 0.0%
2} Othar Sources/Uses
a) Sources ‘ 8930-8979
b) Uses 7539-7699
3) Contributlans B980-8899 :
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) [N NET POSI¥ION (C + D4) (154,5584.58) 20,204,00 ~-113,1%
F. NET POSITION '
1} Baglnning Net Pasition
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 979 369,068,68 223,383.80 ~38.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 8,080,00 0.00 ~100.0%
o) As of duly 1- Audited {F1a + F1b) 377,948.68 223,303,80 -40,9%
d) Other Restatements a785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
a)Adjustad Reginning Net Posltion (F1c + F1d} 377,948,658 [ 223,383,80 -40,9%
2) Ending Net Positlan, Jupa 30 {E + Fle) 223,383,80 243,687,860 9,0%
Componhents of Ending Net Poslilon .
a} Net investment In Capilal Assefs 9786 12,339,00 0.00 ~100.0%
b} Restricted Net Pasltlon 9707 94,813,75 86,894,758 -0.4%
&) Unrestricted Nat Position " ar80 115,231.05 168,693,056 34.8%
G, ASSETS
1) Casli
8) In County Treasury . 9110 455,380.26
1} Falr Valua Adjustment tt; Cash In Gounty Treasury ¢ 392.00
b) In Banks 9120 0.00
c) In Revalving Cash Account 9136 0,00
) with Fiscal Agont/Trusice 9135 0,00
) Cellections Awslting Deposit 9140 6.00
2} Investments 9160 0.00
3) Acoounts Recaivable 8200 146,714.88
4) Due From Grantor Gov emment 9280 (.00
B) Due fram Gther Funds 8310 0.00
€) Stores - 8320 0.00
7) Prapaid Expendituras 9330 7,800.00
) Othar Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Leass Rogeivabla 9380 0,00
10) Fixed Assats )

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financfal Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Verslon 9

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Unaudited Actuals

Humboldi Gounty Cfftce af Education Charter Schools Enfarprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humbaldt County Expanses by Object Form 62
FBAA26PFAF(2024-25)
2024.25 2025.26 Parcant
Desct{ption Resource Codes Objact Codes Unapdited Actuals Budget Difference
a) Land 8419 0.00
b} Land Improv ements o420 0.00
¢} Acoumuiated Depreciation - Land improv ements 8426 0.00
d} Bulidings €430 0.00 |
) Accumulated Depreclation ~ Buildings 435 0.00
f) Equipmant 9440 0.00
g) Acoumulated Depracietion - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progross 6450 0,00
1) Lease Assets 9460 12,339.00
) Accumulsted Amortization-Lease Assets 9465 0.60
k) Subscriptlon Assat.s 9470 0.00
1) Accumulated Amertization-Subacription Assets 2476 0,00
11) TOTAL, ASSETS ' 621,425.95
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURGES
1} Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0,00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 8500 330,703,15
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Dua to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Cumant Loans 9540 55,000.00
6} Uneamed Rev enue 9650 c.00
6} Long-Tanm Liabilties
a) Subsoription Llablity 8660 12,33¢.00
i) Net Penslan Liabllity 9663 ' 0.00
o) TotaliNet OPER Liability 2664 6.00
d) Compensatad Abasncas 9665 6,00
€) COPs Payabla 9668 0.00
f} Leanes Fayable 9667 0.00
0) Leasa Ravenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
h) Other General Loag-Tarm Llabilitles 9669 0.00
T) TOTAL, LFABILITIES : 398,042,185
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES
1) Deferred Inflows of Rasources 9690 0,00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
(must agres with fine F2} (G119 + H2) - (IT + J2) 223,383,580
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportiecnment
State Ald - Current Yaar 8011 435,510.00 £43,6872.00 24.8%
éducaflan Prai_scﬂun Agoount State Aid - Curment Year 8012 408,881.00 270,288,00 -33.8%
State Ald - Prior Years 8019 0.c0 0.00 C.0%
LGFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfars - Current Y oar 000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers = Curant Yaar All Other 8081 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Transfers fo Gharter Schools iIn Lisu of Properly Taxes 8096 845,238,00 564,833.00 1.7%
Properly Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Y ears 8098 Q.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOLIRCES 1,387,629.00 1,378,793.00 -1.3%
FEDERAL REVENUE :
Maintenance and Oparations B110 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Speslal Education Entittameand 8181 12,181.00 12,968.00 6.9%
Special Education Discreticnary Grants 8182 0,00 1,624.00 New
Chilld Nutition Programs 8220 0,00 .00 0.0%
Danated Food Commoditles a2 0.00 000 0.0%
Interagency Cantracts Batween LEAs 8285 n.00 Q.00 0.0%
Tiila |, Partt A, Basic 2010 8290 0.0G 4.00 0.0%

Calitamia Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northeoast Preparatery and Performing Arts Academy

Unauditad Actuals

Humboldt County Office af Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humbieldt County Expenses by Objsct Form 62
FOAAZEPFAF(2024-25)
- 2024.25 202526 Farcent
Description Resource Codes Dhject Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Titla |, Part D, Loeal Delinquent Programs 3025 8200 0,00 6,00 0,0%
Titla 11, Part A, Supporting Effactive Instruction 4035 - BZﬁD 2,061,00 2,021.00 -1.9%
Titls 1}, Immigrant Studant Program 4201 8260 0.00 0.00 . 0.p%
Title 111, English Leamer Program ‘ 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 | " 0,0%
Publle Gharter Schocls Grant Program (PGSGP) 4510 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
: 3040, 3050, 3081,
3180, 3155, 3186,
Other Every Student Succeeds Aot 3182, 4037, 4124, 8240
. 4126, 4127, 4128,
5630 {4.740.00) R =100.0%
Career and Teshnloal Education 3600-3590 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenus All Other 8290 0,00 4,00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 8,472,00 16,631.00 75.8%
OTHER $TATE REVENUE ’
Other Siate Apportlenments
Special Education Master Plan -
Curent Year ) 8600 8311 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 5500 8319 {20,268.00) 0.00 -100.0%
All Cther Slate Apportionments - Current Year All Other 83N 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Al ther Slale Apacrtionments - PHor ¥ sara Al Cther 83ty 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Chid Nutrlion Pragrams ' 8620 0.00 0.0 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 .4,5685.00 4,885.00 0.0%
Lottery = Unrestrioted and Instrustional Matarials 8560 36,136,508 31,941.00 -11.8%
Expmdedl Learning Opporturitles Program (ELO-P) 2800 8580 0,00 50,000.00 New
After Bohool Edugation and Safely (ASES) a010 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter Scheol Faofily Grant 8030 8560 0,03 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Aicohol Tebacco Funds R ' 6690, 6686 8590 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Atts and Muslc In Scheols (Prop 28) gr0 8590 46,063.00 16,063.00 0.0%
California Glean Energy Jobs Act 6230 85480 0.06 D.00 0.0%
Career Technlcal Education Incentive Grant Program 6387 8580 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Spacialized Sectndary 7370 6690 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenues All Cther 8500 £4,507.00 54,863.00 -15,0%
TCTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 101,003.50 157.412.00 85,8%
QOTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sala of Equipment/Supplies . 6631 ooo| - 0.00 0.0%
Sele of Publlcations 8632 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Feud Service Salss 8634 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Al Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8640 45,147.08 12,000.00 -20.8%
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Velue of Investrments 8662 392,00 0.00 { -100.0%
Feas and Contracts
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From (ndividuals 8875 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services BE77 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts _ 868y 0,00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 67,277,732 55,607,00 «17.2%
Tuitlon 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Transfers In ' 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportienments
Speclal Educatlon SELPA Transfors
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offlces G500 8792 48,061,06 40,348.00 -12,.4%
From JPAs . 8500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Tranaters of Apportionments
Frem Distrlcts or Charter Scheols Alt Othar 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0004 0.0%

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoifing Sofiware - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025'41:40 AM




Northeoast Proparatery and Performing Arts Academy Unaudited Actuals

Humboeldt Gounty Office of Education Gharter Schoels Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humboldt County Expenses by Objact Form 62
FBAAZGPFAF{1024.25)
2024.25 202526 Parcent
Description Raesoures Codes Ohject Codes Unaudited Actuats Budgst Difference
From JPAs All Gther 8703 o.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 128,873.72 108,046.00 =186.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,836,983.22 4,660,882.00 1.5%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Catlifioated Teaghers' Salaries 1100 §25,502.03 488,693.00 5.8%
Certificated Pupll Support Sataries 1200 8,776.00 B,775.00 0,0%
Cartiflcatad Supervisors’ and Adminlstrators' Salarles 1300 B4,986.77 84,770,00 0.3%
Cther Cerliflcated Salatles 1800 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, GERTIFICATED SALARIES 819,262,80 5683,138.00 5.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 110,722.44 39,780.0G -84.1%
Ctassified Support Salaries : 2200 71,327.08 58,685.00 -17.9%
Classifled Supervlsors' and Adminlstrators' Salarles 2300 16,174.82 i 0.00 ~100.0%
Clerfcal, Tachnical and Offlce Salaries 2400 67,828.20 686,236,00 -2.3%
Othar Classlflad Salarlea 29.00 41,534.58 7,875.00 -81,0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 307,687.17 172,486.00 ~43,9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 164,6858.21 137,001,00 -11.4%
PERS ) ’ 32013202 78,237,368 56,639,00 27.7%
CABD Y Wedicare/Altemativ e 23n1-3202 36,743,717 26,513.00 -27.6%
Health and Walfera Benefits 3401-3402 76,960,01 68,641.00 -9.6%
Linemploy ment insurance 3601-3602 483,68 a3r8.00 -18.6%
Warkers' Compensatlen 3601-3602 15,870,05 15,866.00 0.0%
OPEB, Nlucatled 3701-3702 0.00 .00 T0.0%
OPEB, Actlva Employeas 3751-3762 0.00 .00 0.0%
Cther Emplay ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 a0 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 361,840.08 306,038,00 -18.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materiats 4100 8,760.82 4,700.00 -18.4%
Bsaits and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,00 0.00 0.0%
Matarials and Supplies 4300 40,901.21 83,047.00 107.6%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4,768.00 7,077.00 300.7%
Foed 4700 112.84 100.00 -11.4%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SBUPPLIES 48,540.87 96,924.00 88.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagresments for Services 6100 8,679.00 10,218.00 5.68%
Travel and Conferences 5200 8,700.00 4,200,00 -51.7%
Dues and Membarships 500 22,974,685 286,469.00 40.9%
Insurance 5400-5450 3c.001.00 36,761,400 22,5%
Qparatlons end Housskeeplng Services 6500 53,628.23 62,6856.00 1%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapltalized Improv emaents 5600 102,703,39 108,612.00 3.8%
Transfers of Dreot Costs 5710 = ) : 0 : ﬂ%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 . R0 0.0%
ProfesslonaliConsulting Services and Oparating Expendituras 5800 200,172.12 216,870.00 3.7%
Communleations 5900 17,560.59 18,217.00 . 0.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 454,317,18 481,991,00 6.1%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Dopraclation Expense §900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amocrtization Expense-Laase Assets §910 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expanse-Subscription Assats 8920 0.00 Q.00 ] 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION Q.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs} )
Tuitlon
Tuiticn for [nstruction Under Interdistrict Attendance Agreements H1d 0.00 .40 0.0%

Tultlon, Excess Gosls, andfor Deficit, Payments

Paymants to Districis or Charter Sshools T 0.00 .00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporfing Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northeoast Preparatory and Parforming Aris Academy

Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humboldt Gounty Expensas by ObJact Form 62
FBAA28PFAF(2024-25}
2024-25 2025-28 Parcent
Besoription Resource Codes Ohjact Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance
Payments to County Offlces 7142 0,00 1,101.00 New
Payments to JPAs 7142 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out ta All Others 7258 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Cebt Service
Debt Servioe - Interast . 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfare of Indirect Costs) 0,00 1,101.00 New
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Gosts - 1310 %,
Transfers of Indireet Casts = interfund 7350 0.00 0.08 . D.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGOQ - TRANSFERS OF INDIREGT COSTS 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOVAL, EXPENSES 4,781,5648.10 1,840,678.00 | -B.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorizad Intérfund Transfers In 8219 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0,00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authotized Interfund Transfers Cut 7619 0,00 T000 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS CUT Q.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ' '
SOURCES
Other Sourcas
Transfere from Funds of Lapssd/Reorganlzed LEAs 8985 4.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Flnancing Sources 8970 £.00 0.00 0.0%
{o) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
UISES
Transfers of Funds frem Lapssd/Rearganized LEAs 7651 0,08 - 0,00 0,0%
All Other Finaneing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0,00 0,0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Ravanues 8990

{s) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/USES (a-b+5-d+8)

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Norilicoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
Humboldt County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals

Charfer Schoaols Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0134163

Humboldt County Exponses by Function Form 62
FEAAZEPFAF({2024-25)
2024-25 202526 Parcent
Daescription Function Codes Object Codes Unauditad Astuals Budget Differenca
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sotrces 5010-809¢ 1,397,629,00 1,378,793.00 =1.8%
2} Federal Revenua ‘81 Co-820¢ 8,472.00 16,831,00 15.6%
3) Cther Stete Revenus 8300-8508 401,003.60 167,412,00 56.8%
4) Cther Local Revenua 8800-8708 £28,878.72 108,046.00 «16,2%
6) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,636,863,22 1,660,882.00 1.5%
B, EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7899)
1} Instruction 1000-1898 934, 368,76 $23,630.00 -11.8%
2) Instructlon « Related Services 2000-2669 400,084.80 466,969,00 -8.5%
3} Pupil Sarvices 30003999 232,674,289 224,342,00 3.5%
4}7Anclllary Savizes 4000-4599 80,327.64 17,6889.00 ~10.2%
8) Community Services 500C-5889, 271,662.54 10,757.00 -61,0%
E) Enterprise 8000-699% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Adminlstration 7000-799% 76,665.56 127,483.00 60.2%
8) Plant Sarvlees 800)-800% 56,184.52 88,507.00 21.9%
§) Other Outgo 9000-9000 Exaopt T00- 000 £101.00 New
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,791,548.10. 1,640,678.00 -8.4%
©, EXCESS {DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANGING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (164,864.88) 20,204.00 -113,1%
D. OTHER FINANGING SOURGES/USES
1} Interfund Tranafers
- &) Transfars In 8900-8029 .00 0.00 0,0%
b) Transfars Qut 7600-7529 6,00 0.eo 0.0%
2) Other Seurces/Uses
a} Sources 88308078
b} Uses 7630-7699
3) Contrlbutlons §980-5999 20,0010
4} TOTAL, QOTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES -D.O{)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) (164,564.,88)
F. NET POBITION.
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1-Unaudied rety| 369,068,68 " 223,383.80 -382.5%
b) Audit Adjustreents 9763 8,800,00 0.00 -100.0%
c}As of July 4 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 377,948.68 223,383.80 -40.9%
d) Other Rastatamants 9785 0,00 0.0 0.0%
&) Adusted Baginning Net Posltion (Fic + F1d) a77,048,68 223,383.80 ~40.8%
2) Ending Net Position, June 3¢ (E+ F1e) 923,383,80 243,587 .80 9.0%
Componsnts of Ending Net Posltlon ’
a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assots ‘9798 12,339,00 0.00 -100.0%
b} Restricted Net Position a9y 64,813,75 86,804,786 -B.4% "
o} Unrestricted Not Positlon 9790 116,231.06 166,6493.06 34.8%

Califomia Dept of Education .
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 6

Printed: 8/28/2026 11:40 AM

i
1
i
i




Northepast Praparatory and Performing Aris Academy Unaudited Actuals

Humbeldt County Office of Educsaiion Gharter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0134163
Humbeldt County Exhiblt: Restricted Net Pasition Detall Farm 62
: FEAAZEPFAF (2024-25)
202425
Unaudited 20258-26
Resourca Des¢rlption Actuals Budpat
2600 Exparded Lasming Opportunities Program 0.00 €,363,00
6300 Lotlery: Instructional Matedals 32,638,31 21,621.31
6500 Special Education 48,907.25 45,708,286
6770 Arts and Musle In Scheols (AMS)-Funding Guarantee and Accountabllity Act (Prop 28) . 9,581,189 7.217.19
7311 Classified Schoo! Employee Professlunal Cavelopment Blogk Grant 1,488.00 1,288.00
7810 . Other Restrdctad 8fate " 2,188,00 1,699,000
Total, Restricted Nat Poslticn ' . 94,813.75 86,894.75

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Scfiware - SACS V13 -
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 7 Printed; 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




12 10124 0134163
Form A
F8AA2G6PFAF(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Astuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
Humboldt County Office of Educailon
Humboldt Gounty

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025.26 Budget

Descrlption R

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estlmated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A, DISTRICT

1. Tofal District Regular ADA

Includes Oppertunity Classes, Home & Hospltal, Speclal Day
Claga, Contnuatior: Educatiep, Speaial Education NPS/LGI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ncludes Necessary
Small Scheol ADA)

2, Total Basic Ald Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupll
Transfer Regular ADA :

[neludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospltal, Special Day
Class, Continuation Educatlon, Special Educatfon NPSALC| and
Extended Y ear, and Communily Day Scheol {ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Ald Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Inciuces Cpporiunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Spesial Day
Class, Continuation Educatlon, Spaclal Edusation NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Communtty Day School (ADA not included In
Line A1 zhov e}

4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

5. Dlstrlst Funded County Program ADA

a. Gounty Community Schools

b, Special Educatlon-Spaclal Day Class
c. Spaclal Education-NPS/LC

d, Spaclal Education Extendad Year

&. Other County Operated Programs: Opporiunity Schocls and
Full Day Opportunily Classes, Speclalized Secondary Schaols

f. County -School Tuitlon Fund (Out of State Tultlon) [EC 2000 and
46380] .

. Tolak, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
LInes ASa through A5f)

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

- 0,08

0.00

8. TOTAL BISTRICT ADA (Sum cf Line A4 and Line ASg)
7. Adults in Correctlonal Faclllties

8, Charter School ADA {Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Fite: A, Varsion 2

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
Humboldt County Office of Education
Humboldt County

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE ~

12 10124 0134163

Form A

F8AAZGPFAF(2024:25)

Description

2024-25 Unaudited Actusls

2025-25 Budgat

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estlmated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B: COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a, County Group Heme and Institution Puplls
b, Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probaticn Referrad, On Prebation or Parole, Expelled psr EC
48615(a) or {c) [EC 2574(cH4)}A)

d, Tatal, County Program Alternative Education ADA {Sum
of Lines Bla through B1c)

2. Distriet Funded County Program ARA
a, County Community Schpols
b. Spesial Education-Special Day Class
¢. Bpacial Education-NPS/LC| -
d. Bpaclal Educaticn Extended Yaar

8, Other County Operated Programs: Opportunlly Scheols and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Speclelized Secandary Sehoals

f. Gounty Schoal Tuitlon Fund {Out of State Tultion) [EC 2000 and
46380] ' :

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
LInes B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
4. Adults In Correctional Facllities ’
5. County QOperations Grant ADA

6. Chartar School ADA tEntar Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

c.00

0.0¢

4.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

Califemia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - BACS V13
File: A, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2026 1 1:45 AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Aris Acadamy
Humboldt County Office of Education
Humboldt County

2024-25 Unaudlfed Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 10124 0134183
Form A

FBAA2GPFAF(2024.25)

" 2024.25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

Dascription

P-2 ADA

.Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimatad P-2

Esfimated
Annual ARA

Estimated
Funded ADA

C. CHARTER 8CHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS flnancial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use thls worksheet to repert ADA for those chater schools,
Chartar schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizng LEAS in Fund 04 or Fund 62 use this warkshaet to report their-ADA,

FUND 01: Charter Schogl ADA corresponding to SAG'S financial dafa reported In Fund §4.

1. Total Charfer School Reguiar ADA

2. Charter School County Program Alternatlve Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Puplls

b, Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

o, Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EG
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c){2)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Pragram Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)

&.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0c

3. Gharter School Funded County Program ADA

a, County Community Schools

b. Spachal Eduoatlun—SpeEiaI Day Class

0, Special Education-NPS/LC

d. Speclal Education Extended Y aar

2. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools end
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Spacialized Secondary Schools

" Total, Gharter School Funded Counfy Program ADA {Sum
of Lines C3a through C3s)

0,00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

FUND 09 or 62: Gharter School ADA correspanding to SACS fin

anclal data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

16,18

116,40

1518 ]

112,10

112,10

112,10

6, Gharter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a, County Group Homa and Institution Puplls

b. duvenlle Halls, Homes, and Gamps

o, Probation Refemed, Cn Probetion or Parale, Expelled per EC
48915() ar (5} [EC 2574(c)(4)A)

d. Total, Charter School Gounty Program Alternative
Education ADA {Sum of Lines C6a through Céc)

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

7. Chartar School Funded Gounty Pragram ADA

- a. County Community Schools

b. Speclal Educatien-Speaial Day Class

¢, Special Education-NPS/.CI
d. Bpaglal Education Extendad Year

. Cther County Operated Programs: Opporturity Schaols and
Full Day Cpportunity Classas, Speclalized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charfer School Funded Gounty Pregram ADA {Sum
of Lines C7a through C7a)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA {Sum of Lines C5, Céd,
and GTf)

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

118.16

116,40

118,16

112,10

112.10

112,10

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOQL ADA Raeported In Fund 01, 09,
or 82 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

116,16

118.40

118.16

112,10

112,10

112,10

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northcoast Proparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Unaudited Actuals

12 10124 0134183

Humboldt Caunty Office of Education 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ASSET
Humboldt Caunty Schedule of Capital Assets FaAAZSPPAF{2024-28)
B :i’ :: : :Lt:;’y 1 Ad) :sl:::;nm! ;:l:lr:ec: Ingreases Docroases ::I:II:?B
Restaternents July 1 June 38
Governmental Actlvities:
Capital assets not being depreclated:
Land 0.00 0,00
Work In Progress 0.00 0.00
Total oapltal assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.c0 0.06 0.00 0.00 000
Capital assets belng depreciated:
Land Improvements 0.00 | 0.00
Bulldngs 0.00 0.00
Squipment 0,00 0.00
Totel cap'tal assets being depreciated 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Dupreciation for
Land Improvements 0.00 0,00
Bulldings 0,90 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Tatal resumulated depreclallen 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Tatal capiiel assets balng depreclated, net exchrding Ieaa-é and
subsctription assets 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legse Assets * 0.00 0,00
Accumulatad amorttlzation for lease assets g.00 0.00
Total Jaase asaets, net - 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subseription Assets , 4.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 0.00 0.0
Total subsecription assets, net 0.00 6.00 .00 0,00 C.oc 0.00
Govermmental activily caplal assais, net 0.00 6,00 C.00 0,00 ¢.00 0,00
Busginass-Type Activities:
Capital assats not being depreciated:
Land : 0.00 0.00
Woaork in Progress 0.00 0.00
Totsl capltal assets not belng depraciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capiltal assets being depreciated: )
Lard Imgrovements - 0.co 0.00
Bulldings 0,00 0.00
Equipment .00 0,00
Total capital assets keing depraclatad 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for
Land Impravemants 0.00 0.00
Buildings &.00 0,00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total acocumulated dep;recialicn 0.00 a4.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal capital assets helng depreciated, net exsluding leasa and
subscription agssts £,00 0.00 c.co - .00 0.00 0.00
Loase Assels c.co 0.00
Accumulated émoriization fer lease assels 0.00 0.00
Total loase assels, net 0,00 0.00 &.0o 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subsoription Assels 0.00 0,00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets } .00 0.00
Total subagripticn assets, net 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40
Buslness-type activity capital assets, net 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V13
File; ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2026 11:51 AM




WY 151} S2T0Z/82/8 Polulid

| ebed

£ UoIsIBA "1 8934 alid
£1A SOVS - svemyos Bupiodey [eroueuls sovs
ugneonps jo wdaq ewolEn

.00 00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 oG sanIEgR We-Buct sai Anoe ad Apssauisng
000 000 Aqen uopduosang
0go ooo s|Ge AB ] SeoUssqy pelesuadwon
006 Do'o Azpqe 9340 1ON/RI0L
000 000 Annger uoisuad 19N
coo oo 1geq wse -Buo] Risuen ._mzmo.
[j0] 00’0 sjqeAe ] SpUDY enue ey duew|
000 3] aqe Aed sBses
00’0 0600 s|ge Aeg uonedioed Jo sa1EoLLISD
000 000 a|qe Aef susc BuipEng jooyos Mg
000 000 ‘ slge feg spuog voiediqo |eieusy
SaRIafOY sdA -ssBujsng
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 saljigel] wier-tuo) solj AjjoE [EJUSLULIG ADS)
000 0070 fgaert uondisnsgng
o0 000 sineAed seoussqy pesesusdlion
000 - 000 Agiger] 9346 1eN/E10L
0o 000 Aynaery .hm_.mcmn_ 18N
000 [+e1] Jgoq usl-6uo [ersuas Jey0
000 e0)] 3|ge Az SpUOY BhLD Ay 958a
000 i) o Aed saseen
000 000 a|ne Ard uojjedioied Jo sajenmien
o0og 00°g s|uefey sueo Buping jcoyog sEs
0670 0070 ojqeded spuog uagebiqo reUss
iSANIALSY [PJUSWILLIBACE)
. BB slg MM.:M_“MM. sesealseq Sesealay] uwhm__—._m-.m, E_.“.M“hﬂmmwmﬂm b s
UM eng slunowy Butpug ponpy = a_,_uwé Y uww_w_w_wm: uopdiasag
(sz-Fe0z) avadozvved ssniigel wia)-Bue Jo enpayog funog ypjoquny
M.Mwm_.”.“mﬂs. . mﬁ:wuq PS}PNEU $ZF20Z uofeanpd jo eoy0 Auno) Jpjequny
Ny pajipneun anvuu< sy Bintopiag pue Aojesedasg ﬁmougtoz



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0134163

Academy

Humboldt County Office of Education’ 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ESMOE
Humbeldt County Evary Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort F8AA26PFAF(2024-25)
Expenditures

202425
Funds 01, 09, and 62 Expenditures
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions Objacts
A, Total stata, federal, and lccal expenditures (all resources) All ) All 1000-7999 1,781,548.10
B. Less all federal expenditures nct affowed for MCE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385} Al ‘ All 1000-7989 '44,212.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowsd for MOE: (All resources, except federal
as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 27,552,654
6000-5999
; All except 7100- | All except 5000- except 6600,
2. Capital Outlay 7190 5999 6700, 6910,
€920 0.00
5400-5460, -
3. Dabt Sarvl '
abt Service Al 9100 5800, 7430-7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 300 7600-7629 £.00
9100 7699
6, All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except 5000
7. Nonagency . 710C0-7189 5999, 9000-5999 1000-7989 o.00 |
t
8. Tultlon (Revenus, In ileu of expenditures, io approximate costs of services faor which
All All 8710
tuition Is received) 0.0¢
' . i Manually entered. Must not Include expenditures In lines
8. Bupplemental expenditures maple as a resuit of a Presidentially declared disastar B, G1-C8, D1, or D2,
10, Total state and local expenditures not allawed for MOE calculation (Sum [ines G4
through C9) 27,562.54
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
100C-7143,
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 43 and 81) (If negative, then Al Al - 7300-7439
Zero) . - minus 8000-
86899 0.00
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for siudent body activities Manually entered. Must Rol:rhg:'}ude expenditures in lines
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (LIne A minus [ines B and C10, plus lines D1 and
D2) ’ : 1,745,783.66
2024-25 Annual
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA ' ADA/Exps. Per
_ ADA
A, Average Dally Attendance (Form A, Annual ADA column, Line €9) 116.40
B. Expenditures. par ADA (Line L.E divided by Ling I1.A) 15,032,560
Section |l - MOE Caleulation {For data tallecfion only. Final determination will be Total Par ADA
done by CDE) .
A, Base expenditures {Preloaded expanditures frem prior y ear official CDE MOE
Caiculatlon) {Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior year
base 1o 80 percent of the preceding prior y sar amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 2,166,828.45 17,126.37
1. Adjusiment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs falling
prior year MOE calculation (From Sectlon 1v) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 2,166,828.45 17,126.37
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 00%) 1,960,145.61 15,413.73
C. Current y ear expenditures {Line |.E and Line 11.B) 1,749,783.56 1§,032.50
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zerc) 200,362.05 381.23
E. MOE determinatlon (If one or both of the amounts in tine D are zera, the MOE
requirement is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement Is not met. If MOE Not Met
either column In Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE caleulation [s Incomplete.)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoiting Software - SACS V13

File: ESMOEC, Vorsion 9 Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2026 11:40 AM




Northeoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Unaudited Actuals
Academy

12 10124 0134163

Humboldt County Office of Education 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ESMOE
Humbotdt County Every Student Succeeds Act Malntenance of Effort F8AA26PFAF(2024-25)
: Expenditures
F. MOE deflclency percentags, If MOE not met; otherwise, zerg (Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under ESSA cov ered programs in FY 2026-27 may be reduced by the lower of
the two percentages) 10.27% 2.47%

SECTION iV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used In Sectlon W, Line
A

Description of Adjustments

_ Expenditures

Total Expenditures Por ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures

0.00 D.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Flle: ESMOEC, Varslon 9 Page 2

Printed: B/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Unaudited Actuals
Academy :

Humboldt County Office of Education . 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

12 10124 0134163

Form ICR
FBAA26PFAF(2024-25)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

parcentage of square feotage cccupied by genaral administration. .
A. Salarles and Benefits - Othar General Admfnlétraifon and Centrallzed Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 08, and 62, objects 1000-3098 except 3701-3702)
{Functlons 7200-7700, gﬁals 00G0 and 9000}

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, ﬁf general administrative positions performing setvices ON SITE but pald through a

contract, rather than through payrall, In functions 7200-77C0, goals 0000 and 000, Object £800.
) b.' If an amount Is entered on Line A2a, prov Ida the litle, dutles, and approximate FTE of each general

admlnlstral‘lbe positlon pald through a contract. Refaln supporting decumentation in case of audit.

Califomia's Indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs In the Indirect cost pool may Include that portion of plant services costs (maintan;ince and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable te the general administrative offlces. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
adminlstration and included in the pool Is standardized and autemated using tha percentage of salares and benefits relating io general administration as proxy for the

18,969.89

B. Salaries ant Benefits - Al Other Activities
1. Balarles and benefits pald through payroll (Funds G1, 08, and 62, objeats 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6988, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Funetions 7200-7700, all goals except 0COC & 9060}

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

1,269,720.16

(Lire A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A6 and AB) 1.48%
Part Il - AdJustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may Incur cosis associated with the separation in addition
to the employee’s regular salary and benef(is for the flnal pay perlod. These addiffonal costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormat
of mass” separai]un costs. ' _
Normal separation costs Include lfems such as pay for accﬁmuta’[ed unused loave or routine severance pay authorized by govefnlng board
p;:Iisy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs 1o federal programs, but are allowable as Indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidslines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separatlc;n
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restticted program In which the employes worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost poal. 7
Abnormal or mass Separation costs are those costs resulting from actlons taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have, Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentlves such as a Golden
Handshake or sev erance packages negotiatad to sffect termination. Abnormat or mass separation cosis may not be charged fo federa!
pregrams as elther direct costs or Indirect costs. Where an LEA pafd abnormal or mass separation cosis on behalf of positions [n general
admlnistrati\(e functions inciuded in .tljé indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter thase costs on Line B for exclusion from ths poal.
"A. Normal Saparation. Costs (opti.cnal)
Enter any nermal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ess of restricted state or federal. programs that
were charged to an unrestricted msourcé {0000-1999) In funds 01, 09, and 62 with functicns 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the reétricted program, These costs will be moved in Part ||l from base costs fo the indirect cost pool,
Retain supporting documentation, - o
B, Aknormal or Mass SBpératiun Costs (required) N
Enter ény abriormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general adminstrative pesitions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1998) in funds 01, 09, and B2 with functlons 7200-7700. These costis will be
maved in Part Il from the indirect cost pacl to base costs. 1f none, enter zerd. 0,00
Par¢ lll - Indirect Cost Rate Caleuiation {Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless Indicated otherwise)
A.indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, 'Iesg‘ portion charged to restricte.d rescurces or speciflc goals
{Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000~5§99, minus Line BA) 75,837.55
2, Cenfralized Data Processiné, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functicn 7700, oblects 1000-5889, minus Line B10} 3,718.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: ICR, Verslon @ Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Unaudlted Actuals 12 10124 0134163
Academy
Humboldt Counly Oifice of Education 2024-25 Unaudlfed Actuals Form iCR
Humboldt Counfy Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet FBAA26PFAF(2024.25)
' 3, Extemal Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1998, goals 0000 and 9000, ckjects 5000 - 5980) 0.00
4, Staff Relafions and Negotlations (Functlon'7120, resources 0000-1909, goals 0000 and 8008, objects 1000 - 5899) 0.00
6. Plant Maintenancé and Qperatiens {portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8160-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Pad |, Line C) 837.18

6. Facllitles Rents and Leases (portion relating te general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1G00-5999 except 5100, times Part [, Line C)
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Nermal Separation Costs {Part Il, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {Part !, Line B}
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines Al through A7a, minus Line A7b)
8. Carry-Forward Adjustment {Part [V, Line F)
10, Total Adjusted Indlrect Costs (Line AB plus Line A9)
B, Base Costs
. Instruction {Furctions 1000-1889, objects 1000-5099 except 6100}
2, instruction-Relatad Sarvices (Functiens 2000-2899, objecis 1000-5899 except 5100)
3. Pupil Services {(Functlons 3000-3999, chjects 1000-5999 excapt 4700 and 5100)
4, Angillary Sarvices (Functions 40600-4999, oblects 1000-5999 except 5100)
8. Community Services (Functlons 5000-5999, objects 1000-5992 except 5100)
8
7
8
]

-

. Enterprisa (Function 8000, oblects 1000-6999 except 4700 and 5100}
. Board and Superintendent (Functicns 7100-7180, cbjests 1000-5399, minus Part 111, Line Ad)
. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, cbiects 5000 - 5999, minus Part |11, Line A3)
. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted rescurces or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9989, objects 1000-59$9; Functions 7200-7600,
rescurces 0000-1988, alt goals except 0000 and 9000, objects t000-5989)
10. Cenlralized Data Processing {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, oblects 1000-6998; Function 7700, rescurces 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5390)
..Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portlon relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line AS}
12. Facllities Rents and Leases {all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5989 except 5100, minus Part Il1, Line A8)

1

-

13. Adiustment far Employment Ssparation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs {Part If, Line A)
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {Part 1, Line B}
14. Student Activ ity {Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 éxcept 5100)
.1 5. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999.‘ 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5299 except 5100)
16. Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-B400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
17. Cafeteria {Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6909, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 axcept 4700 & 5100)
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5989 except 4700 & 5100)
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)
C. Sfraight Indlrect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering Indirect costs)
{tine A8 divided by Line B19)
D. Proliminary Proposed Indiract Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2026-27 see www.cde.ca.govifg/acllc)
(Lina A10 divided by Line B19) |

0.00

0.00
0.00
80,382.70
(9,099.02)

71,293.68

934,368.76
400,584.80
222,782.45
60,327.64
27,552,654
0.00

0.00

[P —————

0.00

L.

0.00
85,347.37
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

e -

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00“

1,701,363.56

4.73%

4.19%

Part iV - Carry-forward Ad]ustment
The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference betwsen indirect costs recov srable using the Indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs Incurred In that year. The carry -forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Unaudlted Actuals 12 10124 0134163
Academy :

Humboldt County Office of Education 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
Humboildt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheat ’ F8AA26PFAF{2024-25)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect cests vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based. o . l
Where the ratip of indirect cests Inourred in the current year Is less than the estimated ratlo of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use In the current year was based, the carry-forward adjusément is Ilmlt'ed by uslng either the approved rate fimes cuwrent year base costs,
or-the highest rae actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, If the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are dlsplayéd In Exhibit A

A. Indirect costs Incurred in the current year (Part Itl, Line A8) . 80,382.7¢
B. cérry-furward adjustment from prior vear(s} - '
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 0.00
2. Canry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any ) 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery In the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Lina A8, plus carry-forward adiustment from prior y ears, mirus {approv ed indirect
cost rate (5.26%$ times Part |1, Line B19); zero If negative ' . ' - 0,00
2. Over-recovery: Part 1, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of . -

(appreved Indlrect cost rate (5.26%) timss Part IlI, Line B19) or {the highest rate used to
recov er cosis from any program (5.26%) times Part lil, Line B19); zero If positive : {9,099,02)

B e e ———

D. Prellminary carry-forward adustment (LIne 1 or G2} . _ ) {9,000.02)
E. Optlonal allocation of negative carry-forward adJustment over more than one year - ) _
Where 2 negatlve carry-forward adjuétrnent causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zera or would re;duce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs torsulch an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the car'ry-forward adjusiment be allocated over more than one y ear. Where allocation of & nagative carry forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basts to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. E‘relimlnary preposed approv ed rate {Part [H, Line D} if entire negative carry-forwar'd
adjustment |s appliad to the current year calculation: 4.18%
Optlon 2. Preliminary proposed ap'pro')ed rate {Part I1l, Line D} if one-half of negative carty-forward
adjustment ($-4548.51) is applied to the current year calculatlon and the remainder
(3-4549.51) Is defsrred to ona or more future years: - ' C 4.45%

Optlen 3. Prsliminary propesed approved rate {Part I1f, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjusiment ($-3033.01) Is appliad to the currant year calculation and the remainder

($-6066.01) Is deferred to one or more future years: : ’ ’ ' 4.55%
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 '
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment useé in Part ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amuurﬁ deferréd if )
Optlon 2 or Option 3 Is sslacted) : ' {9,089.02)

Califomia Dept of Education .
BACS Financlal Repoiling Software - SACS V13
Flle: ICR, Version 8 .Page 3 Printed; 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northeoast Proparatory and Performing Arts
Acadermny

Humboldt County Oifice of Educafion
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Exhlbit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs

12 10124 0134163

Form ICR

FBAA26PFAF(2024-25)
 Approved
Indirect

cost rate: 5.26%

Highast
rate used
In any

program:  5.268%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures  Costs
{Objects Charged Rate

Fund Resource 10005998  {Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)
62 3310 11,543.80 807.20  5.26%
62 4035 2,037,36. 23.64 1,16%
62 6266 36,412.21 127.76  0.36%

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 11:40 AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Parforming Arts Academy

Unaudited Actuals

12 10124 0434163

Humboldt County Office of Education 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form L
Humboldt County LOTTERY REPORT F8AAZSPFAF({2024-25)
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Transferrod to Lottery:
Lottary: .
Description ObJect Codes Unrestricted Other Instructional Totals
{Rosource 1100) Resources for Matarials
Expenditure {Resource 6300)*
A, AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THLS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 97891-9795 20,188.44 53,670,567 73,858.01
2. Stata Loitery Revenue 8660 24,384,35 11,752.16 36,136,50
3. Other Local Ravenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8966 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.c0 0,00
6, Contributions from Unrastricted Resources (Total must be
zere) - 8980 Q.00 0,00
7. Total Av ailable (Sum Lines A1 through A6) 44,572,79 0.00 65,422.72 1089,996.51
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES o !
1. Gertificated Salarles 10001999 0.00 : | 0.00
2. Classified Salarles 20002099 £.00 ! 0.00
3. Employ ae Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 2800 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,835,156 31,943.57 39,778.72
5. a. Bervices and Other Operating Expenditures (Resocurce .
1100) 5000-5999 17,988,681

b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Rescurce
£300)

¢, Duplicating CGosts for Instructicnal Materials (Resource
B300)

8, Capital Cuilay
7. Tuition

8, Interagency Transfers Out

a. To Gther Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools

5000-6999, except
5100, 5710, 5800

5100, 5710, 5800
600D-6999
7100-7199

7211, 7212, 7221,
7222, 1281, 7282

7213, 7223, 7283,

17,889.61

0,00

0.00

0.00

b. 7o JPAs and All Others 7298
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 220
10, Debt Service 74007499 0.00 0,00
11. Al Other Financing Uses . T630-7699 0.00 0.0C
;ﬁ.t;:;ilgﬁxgﬁc;ﬂures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines 26,824.76 0.0 32,784.41 56.600.17
C. ENDING BALANCE {Must equal Line A7 minus Lins C .
B12} §79Z 18,748.03 C.00 32,638.31 51,386.34

D. COMMENTS:

Printed instructlonal materais,

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Leglslature as required by Control Saction 24.80 of the Budget Act.
*Pursuant to Government Code Sactlon 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Sectlon 60010¢(h}, Resource 8300 funds are to ba used for the purchase of

instructional materials onty. Any amounts In the shaded cells of thls solumn should be revlewad for appropriateness.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: LOTTERY, Version 4

Page 1 Printed: 8/268/2025 11:40 AM




WY 0L | 520Z/8¢/a -pajuld

1 ebed

L UOISIBA VMO Bl
SLA SOVS - alemyjes Bupiodey jeroueuly SOVS
uopesnp3 jo ideq BLuOH|ED

(gt punD) uawdole A9 PO --
{11 pun.) voy=onp3 ynpy L -
uopdiosea spung JapD
Sjas|Q 0} S37AIRg AJUnoD . Ooes .
3 S891A183 JUaKdo[e AS[ PUB SIBD PIUD 0058
saoialeg Ayunwwol ogLe
1ayyg ~ Aausbeuop 0SLi
feuoneanps - AoueBeuop oLl
uopdpioseq S[e0D B0
d/30d 0008
(Loog o3 pejesojie) ucieanps) jeioeds 6665-0005
- uojeanpy EUswRddng S0 D0S¥
uopeanp3 juediy 0S8t
- " enBugg oazy
uopEanpZ] [EUYas) SSIBD JIDPY os9r
uolesnps [BUBHSSIIOD NPy 0Z9Y
si8luay) Aprig juspuedepu) Ynpy oLoy
u.__ic. *uoyeonps Jembay ol
.._a.a.wosum_ (eS8, Joeres) . 0oee
sueafoid bmucn._uwm pazyeloeds 00lE
) SHNOD SIS AR aooe
sjooyog Ae(] AlUNLHLOG 0Sse
sjooyos AJunuwosg Amnos ooss
sjooyos Aunyoddg oove
i s18jUe) Apng epuodapl) oss
‘ BjOOYOS © AljBWS)Y oole
Z1-3 “vanesnpg Jeinfey OHL
uayeliepunt-ald 1000
vopdleseq SO JBUCHONGSY)
(v aur w1 seunyipuadxe pamqus|pun
BB £16U] 3 ULWNIOD € Joj papasu Ajuo /e SI0J98 ) UC|IEIOY 18J0N)
‘{shooeg 1d (sho19B4 D (suoroeg 0 {suoed 914 {shojoe4 31 4 {s)Mojoed Si 4 (s)o1oe4 14 f[eoD Aq (shapeg topeIG Y Jejua -a
00'0 000 000 000 000 00° 000 (indu ssojoey o peseq pejesolle aq 1am) 0006 PUB 0000
S[EOD ‘29 PUR 60 ‘L0 SPUNJ ‘ssanupusdxy pIInGMIS[PUA 0 JUNCWIY Y
. (serz {002z
{000 vopound) {00z8 uogoun.y) -0ole mu..m_wwu::& mmﬁé_ﬁ__wwwwwmu::& (oo.z nonaun) éwwwoﬂﬂuﬁu:u_ - 001 suoRauny)
uopepadsun | |1dn.g 595 suopeledg pue sasiAleg uopRgSMWpY [EuORINASY] B0 uopensjuIpy
PUE SIUBY SEBIE] | ooweusupem juelg Jioddng jdng 100tog pue ASojouloa] pue uossiasadng
_ "ejpapy ‘Aaeagp] [eoRonasul .
pepodsuely s(jdng SHLN woorsselD Sus[eAlnDS suwil1-|INg J8kDEOL
sis0p poddng 401 (4v) si0poea uoRESOIY 30 Jinpayss ’
{sz-vzoz)dvadezvved - Jloday IS0 werboig
4YHOd Wioy Spung s[ooyag LYo pue wivy Aumog Ip|equng
€9L¥ELD Y2101 T)

S2HE0T
S{EMIY pajipnRun

Uonueanpd yo 630 funey Jpjoquing



WY 0¥ L] SZ05/87/8 paUld

Z ebed

L UCISIPA SV ML
SLA SOVS - alemyos Buplodsy [BIauELL SOVS
uopeonp Jo e BIWOJIED

[laal] oo N $109083 UORESO[ Y BIOL *D
(19 7 &1 spung) muele =0 --
(g6yz
: {oovs {oost ¥ : -0Z¥Z Suopoun (oozz
{oose uopoun.) foozg uopaung) 0018 suopauny) | 66LE-00LE Suopoung) | (004 UoRdunyy) ssomosey ? - 001 suopoun.j)
uopeodsuesy dng | o SeeERT suoneledg pus sasjaneg uegEasiuIpy [PuoRINgS L SO UORERS|upLpY
PUE SR SBTIIPEL §  asususyures el oddng nidng 1eokss puz ABojounse L pue uojsjasading
elpel ‘AieiqrT Teuonanasul

penodsuel] sjdng .

SUUN WOOISSE[Y

SIUB[EAIRDS BlWL - 1aysea]

{szvzoz)dvddervved
Ay wrog
E9LFELD ¥ZLO0L T

53500 poddng J

yodey 1500 ureibiolg

Spund s|eoy3g JOBYS DUB ULIo]
SZTYE0Z i

S[enjoy pajipneug

-

o} (4} s:03024 uopeao(lY 10 2Anpaudg

Kuneg jploguny
uogeanpg 4o 33w AUNReD PIOGUINY



WY OF:L L 5202/8¢/8 PalUld

¥ UOISIOA "HOd Bl

£LA SOVS - alemyos Bupladay [eroueuld SOVS

uopeanpa o 1dag elwoy(es

ALsPSHEL' L £6'BV6'05 85°955'6L FEMOSLE'S oe "ER)'SLE'L S IpUadia SPUN FI00Y0E JBHRYY PUE $JAISS [004IS AunoD [OL -
(3] (0582 392090 ‘0l2L uofatn ‘29 ‘60 ‘LG SPUNA 33 1K) SPUT SN 07 18 SURIL, 1802 {SauU) -
e (3 ouy 'gwD sewp [50 au ‘OVO + £ awned]} i 'elie@I8D dojesat] iUz b ~— spund 840
00’0 0BG PO —
)] uopangsuor g uoysinbay seqijje —
[y} esudisg —_
£6BY6'96 S0\ MIRg ROCY -
. 500 YO
Ly -1 000 00°0 00 00D 1241351 0} 699|005 Kunod 008y
e 00 000 [ a0'0 B0l Aleg JUBWIloBABY PuR B0 PIYD 0058
SLB05'EY 17 ase’ V5854 wo +5208'27 SROLAING ARUSUBIDS ooLa
o 00’0 000 ] 000 1810 - KauBsuoy okl
oo wo o [ 000 [euoipeotpy - AausBuony ;157
: S[E0D 90
000 00D 00D ] ooy 500 (/20y} Bramo reucpednasn jeucbey 0003
erpLi'er EZ0kL'E oTLE0'S), 000 02'580'9L usnesnps Eowds 8E6S-0009
[+ X:} oo'a oo 000 co'a uojesnps prusweddis Jayic 006F
000 ©o'o co'g 000 b)) uonesnp3 Juesbyy v
o] [ w00 000 oo jnBulg ooy
50 —Eo 000 0o 111} UOTIRSNPR [B3IUYHEL Jeseg (PpY il
] oo 000 600 oo'e Uejjeanpy [eUonasa?) Py [T
000 fooo 000 ] 000 siejusgy Apnig Japusdspul gnpy 0LSF
aa o'n 000 a0 e inpy ‘woneanpg JenSey 1127 4
oo + 000 [y} Luiy] e CoREaNpT [E2jUyoe], Jesirr) o086
as'n oe 0 oo e sweifaiy Kmpuoseg pezjejosds anlg
[i1i3+] oo'e [:] - WD 2] sunoy ejue sy 0058
(1] 4 0070 000 g} o'n spolsg Aeg mmwimog ocae
oo o oD a0nn 000 SR04YOS AlUnWWe: Alhog o058
i) f 00D [y o0e va'o spoas Agurpioddy oove
oo -1 0070 a1} oo 000 sleluwD ApmS JuepuRdEpLf 00ee
0% o oD 000 [1vy)] SKICYSS S ARBER]Y o0Le
BETHE'SE9'E 1 HUESY L BTBEF1LIS"E w0 B BEF'LISE Z1-3 "unyeanpg Jgnioy T
000 A 000 w00 000 0o uspebispun-aid 1000
' 20D [RuCmA=Y)
e N v N N B R R T T i s
ureaBaid 509 By YD "4 x g o3} mgngs paRasyY PoBiet s3e.1
£q n30s ey, qso]
UupYy jexue)
Sj507 38g
(sZ-¥20e) v 2dozv e odey 1500 urelBoy
uod tmied SPUNJ B|O0YDS B PUR PUR [ERU0D Runog jpjoqung
ESLPELD PZIOL 2L STYI0T UO[IEANPT Jo 83|l Kunod Jpjoquing

SENIOY paypren




WV 0L} 5202/82/8 ‘Pejulld

0058 pue 0DLE S/06 J0) 8BLLD0LL SUnHMS ,

{ UOISIAA "HOd 21

£LA §0VS - alemyog Buipodsy feloueuld SOVS

uoREonpS J0 Jdaq BIIOKED

ZHERELA°L 000 Z5'VBL'85 0G0 YEEEE AT w bt ZPULY VA'ELS LEL wn.mmm.hmm .} SVESEE HiY] 50 pefireyg pang jeeL
ana e [l o080 oo'p oo o't o0 000 5501351 03 SEAARG AWNOD 08
o0g 00 a0 L] L)) o0'0 000 000 00’0 509|495 p—
RBwdoE AR PUB B PIYO
¥5'205'4Z 90°0 o0 000 ¥5TES' T eoo 00'0 00°0 000 axo sEAAIEG Aumuwcd a8
. 00e 00 00 00 - 1800 000 000 a0 ] oo Joyto - AowsBeuoN | - OSLL
[1]ye] 00 00 on'n a0 oo e 000 000 [ui] o Eucheanps - AoucBeuaN “OLRL
$[BOS B0
000 o0°0 oo (Y] £oe (Y] [ loyi] 000 000 drooy 1]
o' Le0'el o'p on'e Y] 0T 20'P05'Z8 00¥50's oo 000 [ uopesnpg [eeeds | 65550008
000 o000 oo 000 000 00°0 oo 0D ao 000 ucpeonps FMewelddRs JouIc ooey
oo 00’0 o 00°0 e ] oo 000 000 00'¢ uogeanp JueiBipp gy
oo L] oo 000 €00 ©o'e 06’0 (Y] oo (Y fenBug 753
on'o 00 oo w0 [ 000 000 000 6o'0 00  Unfsonpz @alugoel JeweD smpy ==
00’0 a°0 ooe 000 oo'n ] oo 000 ] Wt uohEanp] felofianicy) Ey ey
oo oD on'e 00'a [} 00’0 00 00D 0g'0 [y siBjuan fpms epUBSeRL| 3Py [}
oo oroe 000 00’0 ] 00'0 (%] 7] on 0o " PRV ‘uoReanpa Jeinbey (31
°0o a0 000 00D oo 00'0 o oY ] 000 000 Sogesnpd jesiuyoey Jeeies CORE
00'0 00’0 oo 00°0 coo 00’0 000 00’0 000 00’0 sumbor) Aepucasg pazEnBdg DOLE
000 oo ooty 000 000 000 000 050 0o [)H &Ny epueans (1]
oo 0T 000 00'0 o0o co'n 000 000 000 ) sjpoyag ABQ ARURLILIOD pese
009 oo oD w0 oo ] 000 000 aga oo SIPOYSS AnWILey Aunos oose
00’0 00 ooe 000 860 oo'0 800 [ o000 000 s1eaUeg Ajunpoddn 00¥E
0o o0 [1x+] [i41) L)) )] 000 oo'n av'o on sIBquan APn;g Juepuadapuf COSE
[iliye] 00'0 oo 0o coo )] (L] o' L] 0o SIPOYOE DARBLINY ool
BES'IISL 00 258195 $5°4Z8'09 UL 28'800'68 BOS'9SE | .} EPBEC'S (3] £95E6°168 23~ "Uoiesinpg Jenbey OHHE
00's o [y (3] [y 00'e (3] (L] 3] 00t ueyERIEpUT-alg 1000
) sEog
: IRUR [Fa sy
oo {0028 uopounz) {oove JOLEL [CE {eeey (oppg vogaund) | {ooes pumaole | {pozz vopsund} {sByz {onrz {o86L mesBorg joodhL eog
-0018 SUORAURG) | jdeoxe ‘gess | -D00S Suopound} | -Do0b SUORIUNZ) -BiLE SueRsund) 0T } | o0z 3} | -oook ) .
. -0002 FuopoUN) .
Ll ] suopRiadp pun uopeNS UMY seapes ‘BROJAIRG uonouodsuUBL] SOTIALES uogegsiunupy TAIN0S0Y UORENSIUW . uapangzu]
pue saURUNUIRN [eletien Ajuntanog Arepowy ndng Hoddeg [dng (LIRS lexopongsup pue uoy din;
ey soploed jueld ) Rolhie] muaganysi]
. pue ABojouyoa]
‘efpaR g
{oow) seed peBreys oenq Jjo sinpayag
(524202} IV Ta0Tyved yoduy 3209 weiBoig
D4 WMo Bpuny sjooyas SRy v_.._H Pund [ElaUvs - R Kunoy jpjogueny
CIRFELO FZEDL T SThINE

S[emay perjpneup

uageanpg je el Hunog pjoguing



WY 0¥-L L S20Z/82/8 -pajulid g mmmn_. ' . 7 UoISIaA "HOd old
SLA SOVS - alemijos Supodsy jeloUeul] SOVS
* uogesnpg jojdaq BRUCH R

[ 000 000 =Eog poddng perEsojly RO,
000 " (19 puz gp epun) eusa =g -
000 (2} pun.d) ueiddfa gl pys -
000 {LL PuN) UCREONPT JREY ) --
2puny MG
00’0 sJoplsic] o) s80lAEg AWnog ooee
00°0 00D oo "S3AS WalwdojsAeq puB Sleg PI4S o]
oo | k] oo $09]AJog -Aunuwos ) onie
oo 00'0 000 00’0 . o110 - Aauabieuny 0S1L
00’0 000 oo'0 00 [Buoeanp3 - Kouabeuon GLEL
j ] . ={Eog WO
oo 000 og'e onn ' d100Y o009
000 o 000 ) 000 - {1003 0} pejeacye) Lolfedtipy mioeds 6565-0008
000 000 ue'o oo uojEanpy e IEKdns Jayic 00GY
o0 oo oo [ . Uoheonpy] ety ey
o0 00'0 00'D (LX) . enBuiig ooy
0] 000 Q00 o0 . . UCHESIPS] fEDiUCaL TeRuED) Ynpy cegr
00'0 000 oo 00 UBLBINPZ [PUOlEaLCT IPRY ozer
(1] 00 000 00'0 ] siees Apyg Wapuedapu] Py . oisk
oo 00D 000 : ooy ’ WPy *LogeonpZ Jepnbey Gyl
oo e 00 o0 UOHEENE [BOKNIR) JBAIED oose
00°0 000 000 oo ' sumifory Aispunang pazipieds . 00ig
o0'o 00D oop o000 . . . SUNOQ ayueAnt cooe
oo 000 oo 000 ] ) sjoouog AB(] Aunwwosn 0388
o0p cod 1] 0og . sEoyss Armuwoen Lune) 0058
000 wo 0o 00D spayag Aunpeddg oove
00’0 [ I 50’0 ooy : seReg AP TuBpUAtapU] 0OEE
co'o s . o0 [ EROAg ARELANY 01e
L] ore 000 oo ' 713 ‘vonEanpg Jeynifey i
oo 00t 00¢ 12y 13 ’ usHEERPUD-aI] £C0O
T a|uoD BuoRIn.ASY]
moL pepodsurig g)dng siun 10 b widold jo wdiy, ®og
) ewll-nng
{dvu0d 1o U ndu) siciow Uo pesTa) WFog Moddag poEac)y
m-.{nhww«mmgu . , (ov} Bnautﬂ.“u“:«w._ ﬂ.ﬂhﬁ.ﬁ. snpoys
corvIe oLz Spund storps et Ainog Jproquiny

Uafjeanps Jo S9WA AUnos Jpjogun
SRV peypiRL] H 2 1Py H



WY OF: L} S20Z/22/8 -pajulld

v abed

P UDISIAA HOd Bl

£LA SOVS - alemyog Bupiodey [eloUBUL] SOVS
uopeonpg jo deq BICHIRD

HEEY (0/5v) sison peseoofly pue pebaegs JoaUld of 918037 UORRASANWPY BAULD JO OREY a
TOEH0'SIO'E (50 + £6) F=od peEvoyy pue pebieyg R0 oL a
000 SpUNS 030 U] 23500 PoBIRYD Joand L €
ke {00 16o%e ‘688S-0001. SI9BHID '25F B1 SPUN) UonEpunod ¥
000 {0015 enxa '5655-0004 719990 ‘18 ¥ S Spun) BYeleeD H
0o (0015 1030 ‘6658-0061 Be90 ‘2 puns) wswidoeAsd SIUD z
["iyi] {0035 3daows "BEEC-DUDE SITEMG ‘LI PUNL) Uonesned ey 3
Spung Jeyin U] son pefgy mela -
ZSEM'GI9'L SPUM SIPOYAS JORRUD PUB SIAIRES [OSUIS AJUNGS W 51500 pajetily pue pelievsy Ioand RIo1 £
' (/01 "2 umnE) "HOd Wity wolj) T5cn PelRcy [BI0L [4
ZHEFI'GIA'L {9IOL ) UG "NOd wHo Wous) 3500 PeBieyD JawIG IKI0L 4
EPUND FIOOYIS JRIEYD PUR ITIAIRS [F0YIS UNID Ul WECD PERIC(Y Pue peSiERS 10adlg -3
9599596 SN, SOOYOG JeyielT) pUB B3IAIRS [oYag LEneg U 81500 uSENSUWIDY RIUSD [RI0L g
00BHLE (6862-000) S1°9{G0 “0GOC 209 '00LL USRIUNS 28 PUE ‘B0 ‘10 SPUNY) Suisseanly BIEQ pazifILED) 14
SOTIgE'ss {566£-0001 5193190 ‘0000 1409 '0LZL 309%3 Q090024 SUCHIUN ‘28 PUR ‘B) 10 SPUN) UoensiiEpy [@BUsg LU0 13
000 {5652 - 0003 9990 ‘0005 PUB 5555-0000 51899 'h5EL/05 k4 SUCROUN] 25 PUE ‘S0 ‘10 SPUN) SYPAY ERLEu.L [auapa z
000 {6664-0063 5952190 ‘0006 PUR 665-0000 SIROD ‘081.4-00L£ SU0QIUN ‘2 PUE ‘A0 | $pung) juspusuiadng pum pmog L
SRUNL SIOOYDS JeELD PUE BIAIES (901G AUNED U] K200 UORPHSIWPY |eAUed v
(owo) ssap uope. ¥ jBjuag 3o
{sz-¥z0z)Iv:dazvved Hadsy 1500 weaBoid
Had nod SPUN ] SI90Y3IS JeLBY Y PUE PUn] [RIaUEL Runog jpjogqueny
SILVCID PZHOE T} biordid ueREanpy jo U0 Aunos jpjogiiny

SENIPY PalphEin




WY OF-1 | G202/92/2 Paiulld

G afed

.  UOISISA "H0d alld
LA SOVS - aremyog Buioday [elouetly SOVS
uonesnpg jo ideq euuo e

£E'BYE'S5 HEOS OPE [IOL

0o (8552 - 0091 $390190) U5ING B0

o0 (0020004 £39(q0) LORINGSUDD B UCIKSINbOY Fanae

00°D (02650049 6665000+ $10930) espdog

i ; (0265-00v0 'B66S-0004 S1oRlO) sadjAlg po0-

Fol feses {dbsg uopoun.y) {onom uopoung} | {oo£e vopaund) Ranov Jo edk)
=006 SUSRIUng) .
ofiing Jemgy UCHONSUCS ocjadieqrz SEIJI0S poos
¥ uopmInboy
sappey
{20} ;eag Joy0 1o BlRpoLas

{Sz1zon)dvadsTVVeL Hodey 15073 ursBorg
Hod uuoy EPUN S]O0YDS JaHey?) puE pung Jrsusy Kunog jpequnyg
SOLEELO F2ROL 21 L1y 7404 USREINp3 JO QNG AUnoy jpjoquing

S[emay pegipnoun




SACS Web System - SACS V13

8/28/2025 11:42:48 AM 12-10124-0134163

Unaudited Actuals
Unaudited Actuals 2024-25
Technical Review Chacks
Phase - All
Display - All Technicat Checks
Northcoas{ Preparatory and Performmg Arts Academy

Fellowing is a chartof the varlous typos of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data mustbe comrected; an explanation is not allowed)}

WWC - Warning/Marning with Calculation (If data are not carrect, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is

required)

Humbeoldt County

O - Informational (if data are not correct, correctthe data |fdata are correct an.explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS
BALANCE-FDxRS - (Fatal) - Adjusted' Beglnning Fund Balance plus Rewenues minus Expenditures minus

Assets minug Deferred Quiflows of Resources plus Liabilities plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must total zero

by fund and resource,

CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid.
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid.

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be vaiid.
CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes mus! be valid.
-CHECKRESOURCE - {Warning) ~Al| RESOURCE codes must be valid.

CHK-FDXR87620x0B8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8580, All Other State Revenue,
mustbe used in combination with Resource 7890, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FIINCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal} - Al FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid,
CHK-FUNDO9-ACTIVITY - {Fatal) - There is no activityin Fund 09.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning} All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.

CI-IKnFUNDxFUNCTION-B (Fatal) ~ All FUND f{all funds except for 01 through 12 19 57, 62 and 73) and
FUNCTION account code comblnations must be valid, ‘

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid.
CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - Al FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valld.

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - {Warning} - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinafions should be varlid.

Passed

Passed
Passed
Passed
Passed
Passed

Passed

Passed
Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed
Passed

Passed

Page 1 of 6




SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-10124-0134163 - Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25

8/28/2025 11:42:48 AM

CHK-GOAILXFUNCTION-A - {Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure Passed
objects 1000-7999 in functions 10001999 and 4000-5999) must be valld. NOTE: Functions not included In the
GOALXFUNCTION table {0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will

pass the TRC,

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be Passed
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Senices to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699). -

CHK-RES6500X0BJ8091 - (Fatal) - There Is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Educatidn) with Object 8091 v Passed
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (Warning) - Al RESCURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for Passed
8791, 9793, and 9735) account code combinations should be valid,

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTB - (Informational) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) Passed
accounf code combinations should be valid,

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roli up to a CDE defined resource Passed
code,

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (Fatal) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last years unaudited actuals Passed

submission) must equal current year beginning fund balance (Object $791).

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES-CH - {Fatal) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals Passed
submission) must equal current year beginning balance {Object 9791), by fund and resource. To assist those

charter schools thatare reporting in SACS for the current year, but reported in the altemative form last year, Charter

School Alternative Form prior year ending fund balances have been included In the SACS software to compare to

the total ofthe SACS beginning balances for all resources.

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL. - {Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405, Passed
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309, -

3312,3318, and 3332,

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

AR-AP-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Accounts Receivable {Object 9200), Due from Other Funds (Object 9310), Accounts Passed
Payable (Object 9500}, and Due to Other Funds {Object 9610) should have a positive balance by resource, by fund. ‘

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal} - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9798, and Passed
8797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (Fatal) - Componenis of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9710-8790, 9796, and Passed
2797) must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [objects 8100-9489] plus Deferred Quiflows of Resources [objects
9490-8499] minus Liabiliies [objects 9500-8689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects 9690-9699]),

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL -~ (Fatal) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabilites must equal zero for Passed
Resource 3155, ESEA (ESSA): Consolidated Administrative Funds.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REYV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must hetto zero byfund. Passed
CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues {Obiect 8980) must net to zero by Passed
fund.

Page 2 of 6




SACS Web System - SACS V13

12-10124-0134163 - Northcoast Preparatoryand Performing Arts Academy - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25

B/28/2025 11:42:48 AM

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (Fatal) - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310} must equal Due to Other Funds (Object
9610). N \

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, byfund.

EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8099) fo the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments {Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount In Unassigned/Unappropriated
{Object 2790) by fund and resource {for all funds except funds 61.through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7989) should be posiilve by function, resource,
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Diract Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds.

2

INTERFD-IN-CUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8828) must equal Interfund Transfers Qut
{objects 7610-7629). :

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund {Object 7350) mustnet to zero for all funds.

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Object 7350} must net to zero by
funcfion,

INTRAFD-DIR-GGST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Dlréct Costs (Object 5710} must net to zero by fund.
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund.
INTRAFD-INDIRECT-EN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net o zero by function.
LCFF-TRANSFER - (l;'atal); LCFF Transfers {objects 8091 and 8098) must netto zero, individually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) fo the lottery {resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Insfructional Materials (Resource 6300).

NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (Warning) - I capltal asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects 9400-9488, (Capital
Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be recorded for Object 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets)
within the same fund.

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The t;ollowing objects have a negative balance byresource, byfund:

FUND ‘ RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
62 4126 8290 {$4,740.00)
Explanation: Negative revenue is due to the clearing of a prior year receivable that will not be received.

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697}
should equal fransfers of pass-through revenues fo other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327}, by fund and resource. :

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed
Passed
Passed
Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3 of 6




SACS Web Systemn - SACS W3

12-10124-0134163 - Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25 -

8/28/2025 11:42:48 AM )
REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of contributions {objects 8000-
8879} are negative, byfund:

FUND RESQURCE VALUE :
62 4128 {$4,740.00)

Explanation: Negative revenue is due to the clearing of a prior year receivable that will not be received.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must ba
zero, byresource, in funds 61 through 95.

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reporied
in the general fund for the Administrafive Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal} - Unassighed/Unapprorpriated balance {Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

v

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - {Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9780), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, byresource, in funds 61 through 95, .

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (Fatal) - in Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation and amortization for

governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative.

ASSET-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function 8500, Facilities Acquisition and
Conslruction, or objects 8XXX, Capital Qutlay; or objects 9400-8488, Capital Assets, in funds 61-87), then capital
asset supplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided.

ASSET-PY-BAL - (Fatal) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals, the
Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must be provided.

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (Informational) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity entered in the Schedule of
Long-Term Liabilities {Form DEBT) for each type of debt,

DEBT-MPORT - (Fatal) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-term debt supplemental data
(Form DEBT) must be provided.

DEBT-POS[TIVE - (Fatal) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be positive.

DEBT-FY-BAL - (Fatal) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals
data, the Scheduls of Long-Term Liabllities (Form DEBT) must be provided.

ESMOE-ADA - (Fatal) - If Form ESMOE is completed, ADAmust be reported in Section I, Line A

ESMOE-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If Every Student Succeeds Act amounts are imported, then the Every Student Succeeds
Act Maintenance of Effort form, Form ESMOE, must be provided.

IC-ADMIN-NGT-ZERO - (Warning) - Other General Administration costs (Part Ill, Line A1) in Form ICR should not
be zero. : . ' ) :

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS - (Warning) - Percentage of plant senices costs attributable to genetal administrafion
should not be zero or exceed 25%.

asse

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

P_assed :

Passed

Passed

Page4of 6




SACS Web System - SACS V13

12-10124-0134163 - Northcoast Preparatory and Performmg Arls Academy - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25

8/28/2026 11:42:48 AM

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO - (Warning) - There are no Board and Superintendent costs reported in Form ICR, Part|ll,
Line B7. Please review your records and make any necessary corrections,

Board and Superintendent (Form ICR, Part Hil, Line B7) ' 0.00

Explanafion: The charter school's administrative structure does not include a superintendent. In addition,
board members serve on a woluntary basis so there are no board expenses.

IC-BD-SUPT-VS-ADMIN - {(Warning) - In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent costs to Other General
Administration cos!s is less than 5%. Please review your records and make any necessary corrections,

Board and Superintendent (Farm ICR, Part I}, Line B7} $0.00
Other General Administration, less portion charged to resfricied resources or specific goals (Form $75,837.55
ICR, Partll, Line A1) A
Ratio Is , ' $0.00%
Explanation: The charter schoal's administrative structure does notinclude a superintendent. In

addition, board members serve on a voluntarybasis so there are no board expenses.

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (Warning) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more programs (Form [CR, Exhibit A -
Rate Used) should not excead the LEA's approved indirect cos{ rate,

IC-PCT - (Warning) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward adjustment {(Form ICR, Part i),
Line C} is between 2% and 9%. -

IC- POSITIVE (Warning) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-forward ad]ustment (Form ICR, Part 1li, Line D)
should be posifive.

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-A - (Fatal) - If State Lotlery revenue (Resource 1100) is contributed to other resources
{Object 8980), supplemental data for those contributions must be entered in Form L.

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-B - (Warning) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is contributed fo other rescurces
(Object 8980), s upplemental expenditure data for those contributions should be entered in Form L.

LOT-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If lottery amounts are imported iﬁ resources 1100 and/or §300, then the Lottery Report,
Form L, mustbe completed and saved.

PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT - (Warning) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be allocated to goals
that have direct costs,

. PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (Fatal) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6 should agree with total
expenditures {ocbjects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and 62,

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (Fatal) Allocatlon factors must be entered in Form PCRAF for support functlons with
cosis in undistributed goals (goails 0000 and 2000).

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected form-s mustbe opened and
saved.

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

Exceptlon

Exception

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 5 of 6




SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-10124-0134163 - NorthcoastPreparatoryand Performing Arts Academy - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25

8/28/2025 11:42:48 AM

ICR-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided, Passed

UNAUDIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) mustbe provided. Passed

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed

Page 6 of 6




SACS Web System - SACS V13

8/28/2025 11:43:11 AM 12-10124-01341863

Unaudited Actuals
Budget 2025-26
Technical Review Checks
Phase - Al
Display - All Technical Checks
Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy

Following is a chart of the varicus fypes of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal {Data mustbe corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

W/WGC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct; correctthe data; ifdata are correct an explanation is

required)

Humboldt County

. O-Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanafion is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS |
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid.

CHECKFUND - (Fatal} - Al FUND codes nﬁusﬁ be valid.

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes mu-st be valid.
CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes ml;lst be valid,
CHECKRESOQURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid.

CHK-FDXRS87690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
mustbe used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (Fatal)- All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinatfions must be valid.
CHK-FUNDOQ-ACTWITY - (Fatal) - There is no activiiyin Fund 09,

CHK-FUNDXFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - Al FUND {funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combmahons should be valid.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 thfough 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUNP and GOAL account code combinations should be valid,
CHK-FUNDXOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid.
CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Fungction account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5998) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALFFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6988, 7100-7199, 7210, B000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

| Passed
Passed
Passed
Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed
‘Passed

. Passed

Page10f3




SACS Web System - SACS V{3
12-10124-0134163 - Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy - Unaudited Actuals - Budget 2025-26
8/28/2025 11:43:11 AM

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-79989, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Senices fo Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7198, or
8600-8699).

CHK-RES6500X0BJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no acfivity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenus Limit Transfers-Prior Years ).

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (Warning) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT (objacts 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 8793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RESQURCEXOBJECTB - (Informational) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal ar to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REYV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) mustnet to zero by fund.

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - {Fatal) - Confributions from Unrestricted Revenués (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.

EFB-POSITIVE ~ (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Qbject 979Z) should be positive by resource, byfund.

. EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (chjects 8980-8999) to the Education Profection
Account (Resource 1400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal} - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 8780} and/or Reserve for

Econamic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7899)} should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund {Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds,

INTERFD-IN-OUT - {Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Qut
{objects 7610-7629),

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds,

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

" Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Pagsed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 2of 3




SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-10124-01341863 - Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy Unaudited Actuals - Budget2025-26
8/28/2026 11:43:11 AM

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (_Fatél) - Transfers of Direct Costs {Object 571 0) must net to zero by fund.
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - {Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) mustnet to zero by fund.
INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function.
LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatgl) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8691 .and 8099) mu.st. net to zero, individually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 89804‘5999) to the lottery {resources
1100 and 6300} or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund.

PASS-THRU-REV"'EXP- {Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues fo other agencies {objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
_ Resource 3327), byfund and resource.

REV—POSITIVE (Warning) Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000~ 8979) should be positive

byresaurce byfund

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, byresource, in funds 81 through 95,

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warhlng) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unaesigned!Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, byresource, in funds 61 through 95.

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS.

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be apened and
saved.

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an ofiicial exportis completed. -

CHK UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) Unbaianced and!or mcomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

VERSION-CHECK = (Warning} - All versions are current.

Passed .

I3

Passed

Passed

Passed

‘Pa_sSgti
Passod
Passed
Passed
Passed
Passed

Passed

. Passed

Passed
Passed
Passed

E,@,E_SQQ

Page 30of 3




Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools Funding
Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2024-25

Name: Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy
CDS Code: 1210124-0134163

Charter School Number: 930

Allocation Year: 2024-25, 2023-24

1. Narrative description of the Prop 28 arts education program(s) funded:

NPA plans to spend its Arts and Music in Schools funds for salaries for certificated and/or classified staff to fund arts
classes in grades 6-12, and to provide the supplies needed for those same classes. NPA also plans to use Prop 28 funds
to rent facilities for arts events such as its annual school plays.

2. Number of full-time equivalent teachers (certificated). 0.0

3. Number of full-time equivalent personnel (classified). 0.2

4. Number of full-time equivalent teaching aides. 0.0

5. Number of students served. 118

6. Number of school sites providing arts education. 2

Date of Approval by Governing Board/Body September 9, 2025

Annual Report Data URL (Plan must be posted to the LEA's website)

Completed By: Adam Hess
Telephone: 707-822-0861

This annual report must be board approved, submitted to the CDE https://www8.cde.ca.gov/ams, and posted to the
LEA's website.



https://www8.cde.ca.gov/ams

	warrants.pdf
	NPA Board Meeitng Minutes 9.2.25.pdf
	Minutes 4:15pm
	2. Action Items to Be Considered
	3. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda
	4. Action Items to be Considered
	5. Next Board Meeting

	unaudited actuals.pdf
	2024-20255_Prop_2024-2025_Annual_LEA_Report_Northcoast_Preparatory_and_Performing_Arts_Academy_20250904.pdf

